Mastercreation TFS

From: Siddhesh Dolas

Sent: 19 June 2024 15:55

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Anil Nayak; Cleyton Dcosta

Subject: RE: Required Cancel cheque copy- MUSTAFA ENTERPRISES
Attachments: WhatsApp Image 2024-05-30 at 12.18.21 PM.jpeg

Dear Omkar,

Pls update bank details and confirm.

Best Regards,
Siddhesh Dolas

From: Siddhesh Dolas

Sent: 30 May 2024 12:35

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>
Subject: FW: Required Cancel cheque copy- MUSTAFA ENTERPRISES

Dear Omkar,
Please check & update bank details in system.

Attached cheque copy for reference.

Entity No. Name
TFS-Goa | V0002526 | MUSTAFA ENTERPRISES




Best Regards,
Siddhesh Dolas

From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>

Sent: 30 May 2024 12:21

To: Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; Goa Purchase <goa.purchase kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>
Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Required Cancel cheque copy- MUSTAFA ENTERPRISES

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Siddesh ji,
Attached is the cancel cheque details which was updated by vendor.
Request to kindly update in the vendor records.

Best Regards,

Cleyton D'costa

Purchase Department

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Goa International Airport Dabolim,
Mobile: 9850476133 / 8097594061
Email: cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com
www.k-hospitality.com

Office Address

Shop No 2,

Umiya Quatro D Block
Behind Highway Kitchen
Dabolim Goa-403801



From: Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 30 May 2024 12:15

To: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>; Goa Purchase <goa.purchase kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>
Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Required Cancel cheque copy- MUSTAFA ENTERPRISES

Hi,

Below Payment has been reverse due to Account closed kindly check with vendor and confirm.

Beneficiary Name Value Date | Amount Bene Bank Account # | Bene Bank IFSC/ BANK Code
MUSTAFA ENTERPRISES | 28-05-2024 | 1,800.00 | 259766607586 INDB0001020

Payment Reverse :-

Narrative Customer reference | TRN type | Value date | Credit amount

NEFT RETURN HSBCN24150564161 MUSTAFA ENTERPRISES ACCOUNT CLOSED 2024/05/29 143248 | NONREF TFR+ 29/05/2024 1800

Best Regards,
Siddhesh Dolas

From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>

Sent: 30 May 2024 12:05

To: Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@travelfoodservices.com>; Goa Purchase
<goa.purchase kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

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



attached

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
www k-hospitality.com

Office Address

Shop No 2,

Umiya Quatro D Block
Behind Highway Kitchen
Dabolim Goa-403801

From: Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 30 May 2024 12:02

To: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@travelfoodservices.com>; Goa Purchase <goa.purchase kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>
Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Required Cancel cheque copy- MUSTAFA ENTERPRISES

Hi,

Please arrange Cancel cheque copy.

Entity No. Name
TFS-Goa | V0002526 | MUSTAFA ENTERPRISES

Best Regards,
Siddhesh Dolas



